UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATCORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

MAR 2 _ 175

Docket Ho. 50-341

Detroit Edison Company
ATTil: Dr. Wayne Jens, Manager
Engineering and
Construction
2000 Second Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

Gentlemen:

In our letter of liovember 30, 1978 the staff indicated it was evaluating
the technical adegquacy of the proposed pre-operaticnal and operational
“aquatic monitoring programs for the Fermi Unit No. 2 Atomic Power Plant.

The evaluation was based upon material submitted by Detroit Edison
during the October 31, 1973 site visit and a subsequent revision to the
pre-cperational nrogram which was telecopied to Mr. Clifford A. Haupt on
December 138, 1978.

We have completed our evaluation and conclude that the proposed pre-
operational aquatic monitoring procram as presented in both the

December 18 telecopy message and the response to GQuestion 10 provided

in your letter of December 26, 1978 is adequate provided the changes
shown in the Enclosure to this letter are incorporated into the program.
With regard to the operational aquatic monitoring program, the staff
finds it would not be prudent to finalize the structure of these program
elements at this juncture since they may be modified to reflect the
findings of the pre-operational study. It would be expected that the
details of the operational program would be formulated by Detroit Edison
during the latter phases of the pre-operational study. In general the
operational program should be structured such that it would be consistent
with the elements of the pre-operaticnal program e.g., sampling location,
so as to permit valid statistical correlations to be drawn between the
operational and pre-goerational phases of the programs.

With respect to vour February 23, 1979 letter which includes an interpretation
of ALAB-515, the staff is currently developing a position and procedures

to reflect the intearated responsibilities of the NRC, the U. S. EPA and

the states ir formuiating effective environmental monitoring programs

for the operation of nuclear power plant facilities. You will be informed
when these procedures have been finalized.
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In the interim we recommend that you maintain your previously established
schedule for the implementation of the pre-operational aguatic monitoring
program.

Sincerely,
_// 7
rf’/7"‘“ 4
'3 4%/uanxar§‘4tﬁfef

En:1ronrental Projects Branch 1
Division of Site Sa‘n*/
and Environmental Analysis

Enclosure:
- As stated

ce: C. Bex
Michigan DNR

F. Horvath
Michigan DNR



Detroit Edison
Fermi 2

cc:

Eugene B. Thomas, Jr., Esq.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1757 N Street, NW

Washington, D. C. 20036

Peter A. Marquardt, Esgq.
Co-Counsel

The Detroit Edison Company
2000 Second Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

Mr. William J. Fahrner
Project Manager - Fermi 2
The Detroit Edison Ccompany
2000 Second Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

Mr. Larry E. Schuerman
Licensing Engineer - Fermi 2
Detroit Edison Company

2000 Second Avenue

Detroit, Michigan 48226

Charles Bechhoefer, Esq., Chairman
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
Panel

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. David R. Schink
Department of Oceanography
Texas A & M University
College Station, Texas 77840

Mr. Frederick J. Shon

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
Panel

U'. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Mr. David Hiller

University of Michigan Law School
Hutchins Hall

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109

Mr. Jeffrey A. Alson
772 Green Street, Building 4
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48137

Mrs. Martha Drake
230 Fairview
Petoskey, Michigan 49770



Enclosure

NRC RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE FERMI II

PRECPERATIONAL AQUATIC MONITORING PROGRAM

Introduction

This section should be modified to reflect that the purpose of the
study is to permit statistical correlations to be drawn between
operational and pre-operational phases so as to ascertain the degree
of impact to aquatic organisms from Fermi II operation.

Sampling Location

“Stations No. 2 and 6 should be located such that they are out of
the zone of influence of the plant thermal plume.

Water Chemistry

Determinination of the direction of water currents should be part of the
water chemistry monitoring program.. Water samples and aquatic species
should be taken at the same specific Station locations. Water samples
should not be a composite sample along each of the three transects.

Fisheries Population Studies

These studies should in general emphasize the correlation of data

relative to important species of fish e.g., forage species. Station

No. 7A (at the intake screen) should be sampled during the pre-operaticnal
and operational phases when the plant is operational. If the plant is not
operating, samples should be taken in the intake canal (Station No. 7)

Ichthyeplankton

Lake ichthyoplankton samples should be taken only at stations Nos. 5 & 6.
Sampling at Station Mo. 7A (intake screen should include three (3)

24 nour samples/wk with each 24 hour sample being taken 3 times per day
and 3 times per night during the spawning season and one (1) 24 hour
samg)g/wk 3 times per day and 3 per night during the non-spawning

peried.

Fish Impingement

Impingement data should be collected for three (3) continucus 24 hour
samoles/wk during the spawning season and two (2) continucus 24 hour
samples/wk during the remainder of the year at the intake screen (Station 7A).
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